

Minutes of the Lindbergh Forest Neighborhood Association (LFNA)
Wednesday, September 19, 2018 6:30 pm
Graystone Presbyterian Church

Attendees: Rachel Caldwell, Kelley, Dorian, and Stella DeLuca, Martha Emery, Stephanie Greene, Renee Hoyos, Jake Hudson, Baron Hyatt, Greg Knox, Amanda Morse, Heather and Ben Ream, Ann Viera, and Becky Wade.

Guests: Betsy Pickle and Kara Strouse

Motions:

Motion made to approve the August meeting minutes made by Ben Ream. Seconded by Amanda Morse. Vote All in favor. Motion passed.

KPD/Neighborhood Watch Update: Officer Wiggins
Text update from Officer Wiggins had little to update.

Dogwood Elementary School Update: Kara Strouse

1. Working on National Night Out/Play Day on October 2nd at Dogwood Soccer Field.
2. Also working on a Flyer for the Halloween activity at Dogwood.
3. Organizing a walk to school day. Because it is considered a field trip approval for the day has not been granted yet. Hoping to be the morning of October 3rd. Students will walk from both Graystone Presbyterian and Hillcrest Methodist Church to school. 6:45 am -7:40am.

SKNBC Membership Report: Jake Hudson

The neighborhood welcome bags are finally here! Jake brought 5 bags to the meeting and showed they contain a variety of gift certificates and fliers from local businesses along with a water bottle and other things. It was agreed for the time being that LFNA will give the bags to new homeowners only.

Treasurer's Report: Heather Ream, Treasurer

If anyone would like a copy of the treasurer's report they can email either Kelley DeLuca or Heather Ream.

Note: Next month is LFNA Dogwood Elementary CDC class donation month. Lindbergh Forest residents are asked to make donations to the CDC class in lieu of neighborhood dues in October. Donation requests for specific items are usually posted on Facebook prior to the meeting.

President's Report: Kelley DeLuca, President

Traffic Safety Program Update – The final proposal from Engineering reduces the number of speed humps on Tipton Ave back to the three that were suggested in the original proposal presented to LFNA. LFNA has done its due diligence in terms of informing residents, so construction can begin as soon as possible. Engineering would like to have the improvements completed by the end of the year.

National Night Out/Play Day – October 2nd from 5:30-8:00pm on the Dogwood Soccer field. Bring your own lawn toys, food for a picnic, or food to share if you want.

Neighborhood Sign Update – Officially two of the three locations have been approved by city engineering, with the third hopefully to be approved soon. Kelley is contacting the man who said he would carve the signs.

Other – Reaching out to realtors in our neighborhood. Will need to contact each individually to have them give information about LFNA to potential buyers.

Executive Inn- Kara has called and left three messages and has not received any response. Officer Wiggins is doing his own investigation into the amount of crime that originates at the EI and is compiling old police reports and records of 911 calls to form a case. Kelley and Officer Wiggins will meet with the District Attorney once he has compiled his information.

Chapman Highway meeting – Purpose to improve safety on CH. Broke into 5 sections. Do Henley section first. Just a study and no guarantee of work being done.

Snack Volunteers for next meeting: Kelley and Dorian DeLuca

Minutes respectfully submitted by Stephanie Greene, Secretary